AMALGAMATED TRANSIT UNION LOCAL 279
2212 GLADWIN CRESCENT, UNIT C9, OTTAWA, ONTARIO K1B 5N 1

Phone - (613) 738-3177 FAX (613) 596-1696

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 9, 2023

TO: All A.T.U., !_ocal 279 Members

FROM: Chuck Fitzpatrick — Secretary-Treasurer
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF ARBITRATION VOTE
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Please be advised that at the next General Member Meeting on December 11, 2023,
there will be an Arbitration Vote for the following grievances.

INDIVIDUAL GRIEVANCE.: E-04-23

1. Grieving the City of Ottawa’s decision to impose a five (5) day unpaid suspension on this
Employee being served on April 8, 9, 12, 13, and 14, 2023, as being unjust and too harsh for his

minor accident and also to reinstate his ATO privileges.
INDIVIDUAL GRIEVANCE.: T-15-23

2. Grieving the City of Ottawa’s decision to terminate this Employee as being too
harsh and unwarranted.

INDIVIDUAL GRIEVANCE.: T-32-22

3. Grieving the City of Ottawa’s decision to terminate this Employee as being too
harsh and unwarranted.

Chuck Fitzpatrick November 9, 2023

Secretary Treasurer



